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To the left when leaving the Tourism Office ; then take the third
street on the right

Imposing renaissance style granite facade. Facade and roofing
listed as Historic Monuments in 1935.

.

Straight along Rue Saint-Gilles: square to the left behind the
cathedral

Free entry fo the hall from Monday to Friday only : 8:30 -
12:00 / 13:30 - 17:00

The entrance building is entirely taken up by a staircase made
from monolithic stone with Doric columns. Residence of the
bishops of Saint-Brieuc, this refined oval construction was
added to the list of historic monuments in 1970.
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Saint-Etienne’s Cathedral is one of the few fortified churches
in Brittany. A milestone of the Tro-Breizh, a Breton pilgrimage,
the current cathedral, in a gothic style, was built on a fen from
the 13th to the 18th century. The Tour Marie, the altarpiece
and the large Cavaillé-Coll organ are noteworthy.
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An imposing Brefon manor house characteristic of the end
of the Middle Ages. Body of the building with several levels
and harmonious. Polygonal tower including two old granite
staircases and a pepperbox roof.
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Go back down 1o the left of the cathedral.

Previously closed, as their Baltard-style metallic architecture
shows, these buildings were constructed in the fime of Gustave
Eiffel. They have been listed as a Historic Monument since

1986.
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15th century. Imposing corbelled house (overhanging features on
the walls), with a gable looking onto the street. The building is
worth a visit for its historic value: it is the oldest house in the fown.

0

Go up the cobbled street behind the market buildings.

16th century. A magnificent half-timbered house (framework in
wood and hollow core planks, which form the walls and play a
role in filling and stiffening), several heads of lions and soldiers
wearing helmets. listed since 1889.
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Go back down towards the market buildings and cross the Place
de la Grille towards the small roundabout. Join Rue de Gouét.
16th century. A listed historic monument since 1928, its name
comes from its location on a rampart walk of Guet, where there
was a gate and an excise duty (an old tax on food products
entering the town). With a red facade, a half-imbered medieval
house, with carved wall plates (decorative wooden beams on
the facade).

'K.“g J} Via rue Houvenagle.

This street has kept several newer half-timbered houses (early 18th
century) like n°27 which has been recently repainted.

Did you know? Marshal Foch married a local woman in the
Saint-Michel church you can see up this street.
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1935 department store built by Jean Fauny in the “ocean liner”
style with refined shapes and a white coating. You can make out
some big lefters above the enfrance that spell “Lla Quincaillerie
Brefonne”. It was the first occupant of the building.
Tumn right on Saint Benoit street then take the Chaban Delmas
alley on the left. Walk up la commune boulevard.
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The historic Place Duguesclin was a major gateway to the fown.
The buildings that border it bear witness fo tourism and trade
throughout the 20th century. In particular, the «Grand Bazar»
of Saint-Brieuc, specialising in furiture and  ready-fo-wear:
large dimensions, bay windows, dome and capitals, lintels
and pinnacles... Characteristic architecture of the period of the
splendour of department stores. Closed at the end of the 1980s,
it's now a bank, operating since the 1990s.
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1930 flat decorated with anfique-inspired mosaics. Look for
the blue mosaic letters behind the cast iron and glass canopy
to discover the first activity of the building. The mosaic patterns
present some unusual colour associations that are typical
of Odorico’s work. They show a taste for polychromy and
deconstruction very close to the siylisiic experimentations of
the Art Deco movement.

Walk down saint Guillaume sireet on your left then take the
first right.

¢

Place de la Résistance was a former swamp known at the time as
the “Grenouillere” (frog pond). The Hotel des Postes dates from
1910 and the Pefit Théatre de La Passerelle from 1884. If's one
of the few so-called “ltalian-style” theatres in Brittany. Inspired
by the Opéra Gamier, it's listed in the supplementary inventory
of Historic Monuments. It's now part of La Passerelle, the state
theatre of Saint-Brieuc.

To visit it, check out the programming on: lapasserelle.info



WE ALSO SUGGEST
Bl THE ART AND HISTORY MUSEUM

A museum dedicated to the history and traditional popular arts of the Cétes
d’Armor. Things to discover in the permanent galleries: fishing and sailing
traditions, clearing the heathlands and the changing landscapes, the linen
industry, social and religious life, rural housing and the arrival of tourism.
Regularly scheduled temporary exhibitions.

Free admission - Open Tuesday to Saturday from 10.00am to 12.00pm and
1.30pm to 6.00pm and Sunday from 2.00pm to 6.00pm.

Cour Francis Renaud, Rue des Lycéens Martyrs 22000 Saint-Brieuc

02 96 62 55 20 | Facebook.com/musee.stbrieuc

0 NOTRE DAME D’ESPERANCE BASILICA

Go left up the small Saint-Pierre street towards the basilica.

With its green copper roof, the basilica displays its elegant architecture.
Impressive monumental pulpit made from wood, statue of Saint-Pierre, model
of the SS France, ex-voto.

Open all year round (entry via the side gate)

Place Saint-Pierre

o SAINT-BRIEUC FOUNTAIN

NOTRE-DAME DE LA FONTAINE CHAPEL
At the fop of Rue Fardel, cross onto the small sireet Rue Jean Kuster and turn
left onto Rue Notre-Dame.
Brieuc landed in the mouth of the Gouét around 485. Here he built his first
oratory near to a Gallo-Roman spring; a 15th century chapel and high
altar displaying the effigies of the 7 founding saints of Brittany, particularly
honoured during Tro Breiz, a medieval pilgrimage.
Rue Ruffelet

o SAINT-YVES CHAPEL & ART DECO CRYPT
Unmissable jewel of this tour. Admire the chapel’s luminous stained-glass
windows, coloured walls and Odorico mosaics. The crypt features a Xavier
de langlais fresco. He was a member of the Seiz Breur movement. They
wanted to modemise the Brefon art without betraying ifs fradifion. Enjoy the
cloister and the gardens.

About 2 km away from the city centre

Self-guided visits from Monday to Saturday morning

Line IEY of the TUB buses « P+R Avenir »

81 rue Mathurin Méheut

DISCOVER THE OTHER WALKS :

© The port of Iégué (Saint-Brieuc)

© Les Rosaires: seaside town (Plérin)

©®© Small Town of Quintin (Quintin)

A SAINT
="~ BRIEUC
i

o~ ARMOR

Buaie de 222
SAINT-BRIEUC

TOURISME

Saint-Brieuc Bay Tourist Office
and Convention Center
2 quater rue des Llycéens Martyrs
at the heart of city center of Saint-Brieuc

ENQUIRIES?
(+33) 296 33 32 50
info@baiedesaintbrieuc.com
baiedesaintbrieuc.com
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o Place of worship

ﬂ Museum

Electric bike rental

@ Electric vehicle charging station
@ Toilet

® Playground

0 Parking

@ Gouédic valley entry point

Art-deco

Suivez-nous sur : £ (<) ) () @baiedesaintbrieuc
baiedesaintbrieuc.com/en
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